Naphtali Meyers

NMmeyers15@gmail.com / (541)-868-7268

Registered nurse for 4+ years at a plastic surgery center. I am very passionate about what I do. My goal is to be sure patients are heard, respected and well cared for. Circulated a variety of cases to include, cancer repairs, mastopexy, abdominoplasty, eviscerations, endoscopic dacrocystorhinostomy and facelifts, to name a few. Cared for patients ranging from 7 to 101 years old. Promoted to charge nurse after 2 years of working. I am always seeking ways to improve. I am very dedicated to where I work and would not have left if my husband did not relocate to Oregon. Seeking a position as a circulator and preoperative nurse.

Professional Experience___

Charge Nurse

Cedar Laser and Surgery Center - Tacoma, WA

- Supervised daily clinical operations of the surgery center and managed clinical staff
- Oversaw patient care activities in preoperative, intraoperative and postoperative settings
- Oversaw two operating rooms performing up to 24 surgeries a day
- Responsible for maintenance of equipment, including routine safety checks
- Created and managed staff scheduling
- Oversaw hiring process and new hire orientation

RN, BSN: Pre-op, OR, PACU

Cedar Laser and Surgery Center - Tacoma, WA

- Demonstrated high proficiency in preoperative, intraoperative and postoperative areas
- Excellent IV skills
- Prepared patients for surgery
- Circulated in oculoplastic and full body plastic surgery cases
- Maintained a high knowledge of doctor preferences for each operation
- Excellent communication skills

Senior Preceptorship, Operating Room

St. Francis Hospital - Federal Way, WA

June 2019 - Feb 2021

- Responsible for maintaining a professional environment throughout the surgery center
- Organized and lead staff meetings
- In charge of following COVID-19 protocols when put into effect
- Collaborated with Doctors, Executive Director and Clinic Managers to establish a thriving ambulatory surgery center
- Encouraged positive staff communication
- Responsible for quality assurance audits

Dec 2017 - Sept 2021

- Assisted with central supply to include washing, wrapping and sterilization of instruments
- Responsible for patient care in PACU
- Responsible for discharge instructions
- Always sought advice to improve
- Focused on patient safety; not afraid to advocate for patients
- Excellent phone communication

252 hours Sept 2017 - Dec 2017

Licenses/ Certifications_____

Registered Nurse, State of Oregon, October 2021 - Present (License#: 202111565RN)

Registered Nurse, State of Washington, February 2018 - Present (License#: RN60814076)

ACLS – Active until August 2022

PALS – Active until October 2022

BLS – Active until August 2022

Education___

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Pacific Lutheran University, Tacoma, WA

Associates of Arts Degree Pre-nursing focus Linn-Benton Community College, Albany, OR

References____

Sherri Shamblin - Executive Director, Aesthetic Surgery Centre, Tacoma, WA

(253)-365-3703 sjs@aestheticcentre.org

Angela Quintanilla - CRNA, Nurse Liaison, Cedar Laser and Surgery Centre, Tacoma, WA

(912)-508-1511 paoap4@gmail.com

Stephanie Gaston - Registared Nurse First Assist, Cedar Laser and Surgery Centre, Tacoma

(253)-358-9766 gaston.stephie@gmail.com